
Leonard N. Anderson 
559 S McKnight Rd 
St. Paul MN 55119 

Phone:  651-738-9696 
File: 2019Misc/Moloney 10-3 

October 3, 2019 
 

Trudy Moloney                                                             Phone:  651-266-8575 
and Responsible Authority of City of St. Paul 
310 City Hall                                     
15 W Kellogg Blvd                             
St. Paul MN 55102 
 

THIRD REQUEST 10-18-19 

 
Dear Ms. Moloney:                                 RE:  FAILURE TO RECEIVE DUE PROCESS 
 

Please take immediate action to resolve the scheduling and billing mess with Marcia Moermond, the 
City Council and Leonard N. Anderson from the City Council Meeting of       July 24, 2019 at 3:30 pm 
which I attended. 
 
1. I reside at 559 S McKnight Road with respect to proceedings by the City against me for unpaid 
    trash bills. 
 
2. The City has failed to answer my previous letters.   
 
3. I have written to Jane Prince 4 times with NO response and Christopher Swanson 2 times  
    with NO response. 
.   
4. I am NOT AVAILABLE on October 10, 2019 at 9:00 am nor November 13, 2019 at 3:30 pm. 
 
5. I had rotator cuff surgery and have therapy until after December 3, 2019. 
 
6. I am not available on October 24, 2019 as clearly stated in #5 above.  I am not available until after  
    December 3, 2019.  DO NOT RANDOMLY SET A DATE WITHOUT FIRST GETTING MY 
    CONSENT TO MAKE SURE I HAVE NO MEDICAL CONFLICTS.  THANK YOU! 
 
7. Because of my limited physical ability, I struggle to prepare my residence and property for  
    winter. 
 
8. I am a 79 year old Veteran with disabilities. 
 
9. On 9-13-19 my attorney, Peter Nickitas filed a Motion to Withdraw and Leonard Anderson 
    was granted 60 days to search for new legal counsel, which is a full time job for me.  (see  
    attached Notice to Withdraw). 
 
Thanks for all your help and kindness which is greatly appreciated! 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

URGENT RESPONSE REQUIRED! 
Please confirm receipt of this e-mail! 

 


